
新竹市立竹光國中 1 1 3 學年度第二學期七年級英語科補考題庫卷 

1. (   ) It’s cold.  Let’s     jackets to stay（保持）warm.  

(Ａ) wear (Ｂ) enjoy (Ｃ) spread (Ｄ) join 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：現在好冷。我們「穿」夾克來保暖吧。 

2. (   ) I don’t drink     after dinner, or（否則）I can’t sleep well（好地）at night.  

(Ａ) juice (Ｂ) coffee (Ｃ) soup (Ｄ) milk 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：晚餐後我不喝「咖啡」，否則夜晚期間無法睡得好。 

3. (   ) The baby has big eyes, a beautiful nose, and red    .  

(Ａ) brushes (Ｂ) arms (Ｃ) ropes (Ｄ) lips 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：這個嬰兒有雙大眼睛、漂亮的鼻子和紅色的「嘴唇」。故選(Ｄ)。 

4. (   ) I use the     to e-mail friends in the USA.  

(Ａ) breakfast (Ｂ) love (Ｃ) lunch (Ｄ) computer 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：我用「電腦」寄電子郵件給在美國的朋友。故選(Ｄ)。 

5. (   ) Max: How to get to the library?  Lily: I will     you the way.  It’s not far from here.  

(Ａ) work (Ｂ) create (Ｃ) show (Ｄ) want 

答案：(Ｃ) 解析：如何去圖書館？我會「帶」你去的。 

6. (   ) Dad wants to make banana cakes.  He     some bananas and flour.  

(Ａ) helps (Ｂ) drinks (Ｃ) comes (Ｄ) needs 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：爸爸想做香蕉蛋糕，所以「需要」香蕉和麵粉。 

7. (   ) Many people go to the     on weekends.  They can eat, shop, and evenwatch movies there.  

(Ａ) department store (Ｂ) bookstore (Ｃ) restaurant (Ｄ) market 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：很多人週末去「百貨公司」。他們可以在那裡吃東西、購物，甚至看電影。 

8. (   ) It is very hot today.  I need some     drinks.  

(Ａ) cold (Ｂ) famous (Ｃ) golden (Ｄ) forever 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：今天好熱。我需要一些「冷」飲。 

9. (   ) I bought some books at the bookstore    .  

(Ａ) just (Ｂ) sadly (Ｃ) forever (Ｄ) the other day 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：我「前幾天」在書店買了一些書。 

10. (   ) It’s getting    .  Let’s go home now.  

(Ａ) tired (Ｂ) early (Ｃ) else (Ｄ) dark 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：天色變「暗」了。我們現在回家。 

11. (   ) There was a Christmas party at Alex’s place     Friday.  

(Ａ) late (Ｂ) last (Ｃ) next (Ｄ) today 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：last Friday：上星期五。 

12. (   ) The place is new to me; it changed a lot and     was so different.  

(Ａ) everything (Ｂ) everyone (Ｃ) the other (Ｄ) ones 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：這地方對我來說很新鮮；它變了很多而且「每樣事物」都非常不一樣。 

13. (   ) There were     cookies on the dining table an hour ago, but where are they now?  

(Ａ) any (Ｂ) much (Ｃ) a few (Ｄ) a little 

答案：(Ｃ) 解析：一個小時前餐桌上有「一些」餅乾，但是現在它們在哪裡呢？ 

14. (   ) Eric: Time for lunch.     , a new restaurant is open today.  Let’s go there.  Alice: Sure.  

(Ａ) By the way (Ｂ) Then (Ｃ) Really (Ｄ) Sometimes 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：Eric：午餐時間到了。「順帶一提」，今天有一間新餐廳開幕。我們一起去吧。Alice：好啊。 

15. (   ) Amy: Do you want some coffee?  Bill: No, thanks.  I     drink coffee.  Coffee hurts my stomach（胃）. 

(Ａ) almost (Ｂ) already (Ｃ) seldom (Ｄ) still 

答案：(Ｃ) 解析：Bill 婉拒喝咖啡，表示咖啡傷胃，他「很少」喝。(Ａ)幾乎(Ｂ)已經(Ｄ)仍然。 

16. (   ) Arthur is American（美國人）.  He is     the USA.  

(Ａ) with (Ｂ) for (Ｃ) on (Ｄ) from 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：人＋be＋from＋地點，表「人來自…」，故選(Ｄ)。 

17. (   ) I sometimes have two     for lunch.  

(Ａ) sandwich (Ｂ) burgers (Ｃ) hot dog and cake (Ｄ) soup 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：選項(Ａ)應改成 sandwiches；選項(Ｃ) hot dog 頇改成 hot dogs；選項(Ｄ) soup 為不可數名詞，

其前不可出現數字。 

18. (   ) Our son, Joe,     a student two years ago, but now he     a doctor.  

(Ａ) was; is (Ｂ) was; isn’t (Ｃ) were; is (Ｄ) were; isn’t 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：主詞是第三人稱單數，第一句用過去式，第二句用肯定現在式即為正解。 



19. (   ) I don’t have     money.  Do you have    ?  

(Ａ) any; some (Ｂ) some; any (Ｃ) a lot; lots (Ｄ) some; some 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：第一空格因是否定句，只能用 any，第二空格雖是疑問句，但隨說話者的語氣，可用 any 或 some，

前者表示「不確定對方有錢」，後者表示「認定對方有錢」。選項(Ｃ)頇改成 a lot of；a lot。 

20. (   ) A:     is your favorite basketball player?  B: He is 181 centimeters.  

(Ａ) How big (Ｂ) How tall (Ｃ) How long (Ｄ) How often 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：How tall 問身高 

21. (   ) Lily: How often do the students clean the classroom?  Sara: ______  

(Ａ) In the afternoon. (Ｂ) For two hours. (Ｃ) On Sunday morning. (Ｄ) Once a week. 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：用 How often（多常）問，故用發生的頻率 Once a week.（一星期一次。）回答。 

22. (   ) Andy     a doctor now.  He     a student four years ago.  

(Ａ) was; is (Ｂ) is; was (Ｃ) was; was (Ｄ) are; is 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：主詞皆為第三人稱單數，第一句現在式，be 動詞用 is，第二句過去式，be 動詞用 was。 

23. (   ) David: How much juice do they want?  Cindy: They want     juice.  

(Ａ) two glasses (Ｂ) many (Ｃ) three bottles of (Ｄ) bags of 

答案：(Ｃ) 解析：數字＋單位量詞(s)＋of＋名詞。 

24. (   ) Where were you five minutes    ?  

(Ａ) last (Ｂ) ago (Ｃ) yesterday (Ｄ) before 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：一段時間＋ago。 

25. (   ) Because my grandma is sick,     she can’t read stories for us.  

(Ａ) so (Ｂ) × (Ｃ) but (Ｄ) and 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：兩個句子只需要一個連接詞，因此 because 和 so 不能同時出現。 

26. (   ) A: Did Tom read a book this morning?  B: Yes, he    .  He     a book this morning.  

(Ａ) did;read (Ｂ) did;reads (Ｃ) does;reading (Ｄ) do;read 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：問句以 did 詢問，肯定簡答以 did 回答；read 為過去式，故選(Ａ)。 

27. (   ) Tina:    you     your homework last night?  Paul: No.  Dad and Mom weren’t at home.  I watched a lot 

of TV.  

(Ａ) Don’t; do (Ｂ) Are; doing (Ｃ) Can; do (Ｄ) Didn’t; do 

答案：(Ｄ) 解析：由答句的過去式動詞 weren’t / watched，可推知問句要用過去式詢問。 

28. (   ) Jay:______ there?Mia: There’s only one.  

(Ａ) How much is (Ｂ) What is (Ｃ) How many are (Ｄ) What are 

答案：(Ｃ) 解析：用答句「只有一個。」可知是詢問「數量」，東西雖未出現，仍用複數動詞。 

29. (   ) Brad: ______ you ______ your homework before dinner every day?  Lily: That’s right.  

(Ａ) Do; do (Ｂ) Are; doing (Ｃ) Don’t; write (Ｄ) Aren’t; writing 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：問句句尾 every day（每天）表示是「習慣性的動作」，用「現在簡單式」，而「做；寫」功課，

動詞是用 do，非用 write 作答。 

30. (   ) A:     you tired now?  B: Yes, I need a rest.  

(Ａ) Were (Ｂ) Are (Ｃ) Did (Ｄ) Doe 

答案：(Ｂ) 解析：詢問現況且 tired 為形容詞，故搭配 be 動詞現在式使用，選(Ｂ)。 

31. (   ) The painting is a great    .  The colors are in a great balance.  

(Ａ) one (Ｂ) ones (Ｃ) another (Ｄ) other 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：不定代名詞 one 代替 painting。 

32. (   ) Jenny and her sister ______ come to school after eight o’clock.  They’re never on time.  

(Ａ) always (Ｂ) usually (Ｃ) often (Ｄ) sometimes 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：Jenny 和她妹妹「總是」8 點過後才來學校。她們從未準時過。 

33. (   ) At the party, we talked with each other and    .  

(Ａ) enjoyed a lot of great food (Ｂ) saved some snacks for dinner (Ｃ) did not do the English homework together 

(Ｄ) waited in line for everybody 

答案：(Ａ)解析：在派對上，我們彼此聊天並「享受了很多很棒的食物」。 

34. (   ) Tim: A hamburger, a sandwich and a bottle of juice.       Willy: That’s all.  Thank you!  

(Ａ) Anything else? (Ｂ) For here or to go? (Ｃ) Here you are. (Ｄ) How much is it? 

答案：(Ａ) 解析：問「還需要別的嗎？」回應「這樣就夠了，謝謝！」符合點餐的場景。 

35. (   ) Howard: Don’t your brothers play basketball with you on Sundays?  Bill:      They are too busy（忙碌的）.  

(Ａ) No, they don’t play baseball on Sundays. (Ｂ) No, they don’t. (Ｃ) Yes, they like basketball. (Ｄ) Yes, they 

can play well. 

答案：(Ｂ)解析：由 Bill 所回應的「他們太忙碌了。」可推知 Bill 的兄弟沒有在週日和他一起打籃球，故選(Ｂ)。 

 


